

Bonnie F. Patterson BSN RN

Registered Nurse with Extensive Nursing Skills

Country Club Hills, IL 60478

patterson_bonnie@yahoo.com

(773)966-8182

Dedicated RN with 10+ years of experience in various scopes of nursing e.g. Oncology, Hospice, Med-Surg, Telemetry, and Home Health. Forward thinker with the ability to deliver appropriate care and instructions in challenging situations. Patient-focused and empathetic, with extensive expertise within the healthcare industry, seeking a position within your company, bringing management skills, strong analytical skills and extensive knowledge to help improve quality of life to the best of my ability.

Core Competencies

Several years of supervisory experience including Assistant Clinical Manager, Home Health Field Supervisor, and Charge Nurse. Key strengths include collaboration with physicians and multidisciplinary team members; providing physical and psychological support to patients, friends, and families; while supervising assigned team members.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

PACU Registered Nurse

Preferred SurgiCenter - Orland Park, IL

August 2017 to Present

PRN PACU RN - this is an out patient facility, from beginning to end of patient procedure I check them in, prepare patient with proper prepping depending on procedure, start hep-locks, oxygen, and fluids and IV antibiotics if necessary, verify right site, complete chart, reassuring all compliance's of chart has been met and assessment of vitals. Monitor post-op patients vitals per protocol, provide intensive observation and treatment of patients who have undergone anesthesia. Educate the patient and the family on post-surgery care.

Registered Nurse

BSN - Chicago, IL

November 2008 to Present

Supervisor

Home Health Rn- Provide skilled nursing care services by planning, organizing, directing, coordinating, and evaluating all aspects of nursing care in accordance with physician's plan of care. Remarkable ability to assess patient conditions and determine home health care needs, significant experience with nursing procedures and processes, strong familiarity with automated clinical information systems, excellent organizational abilities, ability to work flexible schedules, superb people skills, conduct supervisory visits for LPN and CNA patient care.

Assistant Clinical Manager Med-Surg/Oncology & Hospice RN

South Suburban Advocate Health Care - Hazel Crest, IL

May 2017 to April 2019

Assistant to the Clinical Manager providing administrative and clinical leadership. Help plan, coordinate and manage personnel and resources. Provide the highest quality patient care with trained, professional, and competent staff in the most cost-effective manner. Assure and provide ongoing educational and professional development of the staff. In conjunction with the manager, will collaborate with physicians and other health care disciplines to assure optimal patient care.

Trinity Advocate Health Care

BSN - Chicago, IL

October 2010 to April 2017

Registered Nurse BSN- Telemetry

Exceptional capacity to multi-task: manage numerous often-competing priorities with ease and foster the provision of superior patient care and teaching. Plans, directs, and evaluates the overall nursing care and functions in a particular nursing unit or during an assigned shift. Charge RN -Coordinates the activities of the unit and directs, organizes, and assigns work to the nursing staff. Assesses, monitors, and educates the nursing staff on patient care. ACLS instructor, Clinical Informatics Chairperson, Wound care "save our Skin" committee, Stroke Team committee, Unit Base Council member.

Education

Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing

Chicago State University - Chicago, IL

May 2007

Associate Degree in Medical Assistant in Medical Assistant

Robert Morris College - Chicago, IL

May 2001

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: May 2020

State: IL

Skills

Most skills on resume (10+ years), RN, Med Surg, Medical Surgical, Wound Care (2 years), Telemetry (6 years), Chemotherapy (Less than 1 year), Management (3 years)

Certifications

Chemo certified

March 2018 to March 2020

Able to administer chemotherapy

Basic Life Support (BLS)

October 2018 to October 2020

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) instructor

October 2015 to October 2017